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1. MName
historic Smithfield; Middleway; Wizard Clip
and/or common Middleway Historic District (preferred)
2. Localtion
street & number a 'Z‘ 5‘§C JRVAS Sl —— not for publication
city, town Middleway — vicinity of congressional district Second
state West Virginia  code 54 county Jefferson code 037
»pn n ™
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—X_ district — public —X_occupied X__ agriculture —  museum
— building(s) _X_ private —X_ unoccupisd X commercial — park
— structure — both —X_work in prograss — educational X _ private residence
— site Public Acquisition Accessibie —— entertainment X religious
— object —_in process ——yes: restricted — government —— scientific
— being considered —X_ yes: unrestricted — industrial —— transportation
——no —— military X __other:lodga
4. Qwner of Properiy
name Multivnle ownership
street & number
city, town —— vicinity of state
1 - N P -1 ": N % ". ‘.;‘ 3
S. Localion of Legal Descrintion
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Jefferson County Courthouse
street & number Washinzton and George Streets
city, town Charles Town state West Virginia
w2 » - H , = I S .
8. Renresentation in EXisiing Surveys
Jefferson County Historic
title T2andmarks Commission has this property been determined elegible? X _yes ___no
date 1972-73 ——federal ___state _x _county ____iocal

c/o Dr., John A, Washington
depository for survey records  Harewood, R.F.D. 2

city, town Charles Town state¥lest Virgini=




or——

7. Description

Condition Check one Check ane

— excellent — deteriorated __ unaltered _X_ original site
X _ good __ tuins X altered —_moved date
—fair ___ unexposed .

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Middleway community is located in the rollinz farmland of Jefferson
County, West Virginia, just off State Route 51 and about one mile east
of Opequon Creek, the divide betwezn Jefferson and Berkeley counties.
The couvntryside in this area is ravidly changing; a history of more than
two hundred years of crops, livestock ‘and orchards is being constantly
pressed by housing develorments and industry. A manufacturing plant has
located 2bout 3 mile west of ¥iddleway in recent years, taking advantage
of the waters from an underground lake that fesds Turkey Run, the town's
raison d'etre and power source for its once prominent mills. While the
old north-south Shepherdstown-Eerryville Road and east-west Charles Town
Turnpike are no longer main thorougnfares excevdt for local traffic,
their former routes comprise the strezst system which includes 2Queen,
King, Grace, Charles, North, South, East and West, appropriately assigned
names from the days of the community's birth.

A comparative flatness of land from north to south gives way to
gentle rises on both east and west. Building location and design
continues in patterns well established, with densest concentrations along
Queen and King streets, especially betwsen Grace and Charles. Oven
svaces still abound, however, comorissd of lots lonz vacant or set aside
as cemeteries and the large backyzrds orevalent in days of greater self-
sufficiency in foodstuffs. Outbuildings remain, too, loxz and stone
smokehouses and small stone barns that attest to rustic qualities which
seer quickly devoured by nearby develgprent (or 1l2ck of prover develop-
ment in the sometimes uncontained sprzwl cf mobile home parks and
conmercial strips) stretching out from Charles Town.

Perhaps because of these wnressures, Middleway has not only discovered
1tself but hzs also been discovered 2s a rather tightly knit grouping of
building types and vern=cular architecture revresentative of this rural
Jefferson County tocwn of eighteenth and early nineteenth century roots.
Houses arose as products of nature and necessity, a fact evident in the
district's sixty major buildinas, more than half of which are pricarily
or partly constructed of lozs. 4&nd while brick is the naxt most evident
facing material, rough field stones is seen in both residences gnd
outbuildinzs, forming an in-town complement to grand and beautiful
local farmrhouses btuilt of native limestons.

single-vile, two-story, gable-roofed dwellings
wad from a now attached outside

An artarior end chimn=ay of stone

T is corron to log houses (e.z.,

sketch Tap #36), while the inside end chirmmey is seen in most brick
residences (e.z., #4l)., Dormers appezr occasionzally (e.g., #+5), 6/6
window sash are (were) predominent (e.z., #46), and louvered shutterg
(wooden rather than plastic or 2lurinum) are frequently seen (e.2., #32).
in 2 community that probably has the greatest concentration of log
dwellings in the county, it is strikingz, however, that logs are rarely
seen excert in outbuildinzs. The reason for this is that clapboards'
were early avplied (e.z., #18), anl where they were not used a covsring

Central-entrance,
predomirate, many having an ell To
itenen or somewhat 1atar exitenslio

to the second level with briclr can =2bhove
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of hand-split laths and plaster (e.z., #41) put a polished face on
what might have bsen thought a too crude or rough framed house in a
crossrozds town of the early 1800s.

Colors are mostly subdusd, blendinz with natural surroundings;
weathered gray exteriors are intermixed with red bdbrick, limestonre,
blue- ard yellow-vainted clapboards and white plaster shells. The
recurrine standina-seam metal roofs are in hues of red, gray and rust.
Decorative features on the outsides are simple for the most part,
but the fanlighted entrance and Ionic cavitals of vorch columns at
Scollay Hall (#47) stand out, as do the board-and-tetten sided front
of the former Daniel Fry House (#27) and a significant number of
later nineteenth-century vorches with saw-worked balusters and
brackets and some turned vosts (e.g., #4ibL).

As originally laid out, the town was to consist of two mz jor
north-sovth and east-west streets, the former named King and Quzen
and the latter called Grace and Charles. In addition, connectors
serving 2s boundaries were added as North, South, East and West
streets. An east-west alley system (long unmaintained) was also
Included. Lots of an apovroximate one-third acre in size (roughly 90!
x 180" rectangles) were standsrd. This fundamental layout remains
Intact today, and a grouping of houses on King and Quesn streets
between South Street and the Methodist Church (#22) is basically
unchanged,

Buildings along Queen Street have facade lines quite close to the
-road, with concentrations here being densest in the community. Lots
at extremities have avnvarently remained unused for buildinss over the
years and are now more akin to small farms (e.g., #2171 at Queen and
North streets). ZEsrvecially close are buildings 2long Jueen Street
between the corners of South and Charles, where a business certer
originally developed. Smith Tavern (no longer standing), a former
landmark of importance, was located on the east side of Queen Street
just south of Turkey Run; Scollay Hall (¥#47), the brick store that
servad n3 2 hosnital during th= War batwaen the 3tates (#35), ard the
Virginia Inn (#4€) share a corner at Grace and IJueen, and shovs and a
former vost office (#27) located northward.

Elsewhere the concentration of buildings is somewhat less dense,
if only because structures are often times of smaller dimernsions than
those along Queen Street., King Street is a principal residential
neighborhood, with a house on nearly every lot fror South Street to
Charles. %West Street has never really develoved (in fact, this
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"street® is hardly worthy of a nare), but East Street has always been
the center of religious and social activity, for here Eniscopal and
Lutheran churches (#55 and #52, resvectively), an A.F. & A.¥. lodge
(#54), and two cemeteries located. Vacant and oven lots (about 157 b
of the lots and perhaps 20% of the land) now form grown-over Tields, E
garden plots, and storage and rarkinz areas. '

Outside of Turkey Run, which flows from east to west between
Grace and South streets, there are no natural features of enduvring
imrortance, Changes in the overall layout of the town have been few,
and alterations of housing tyres, densities arnd relationships to oven
spaces have not been avvreciable over the years, excevt for deterior-
ation and loss of sesveral of the older buildings which had been vart
of community evolution.

Middleway's significance primarily lies within its exlstence as
a reasonably orosverovs crossroads town fror mid-eighteenth through
the nineteenth centuries. Rather than having been center of one or
more important or momentous events, home of especially noteworthy
individuvals, or a concentration of outstanding architectural styles,
technologies, intervretations and desizns, the community merely has
survived, well intact, as a fitting examvpls of its veriod.

During this time, the configuration of buildinzs, oven svyacss,
roads and natural features was about as it is today. Dwellings,
outbuildings, business structures, churches and lodze primarily were
constructed from around 1790 (verh=ops sections of some as early as
1750) until 1850, with a2 few revlacerents or adiitions of note comning
after the War between the States (e.«., the 1883 F¥ethodist Church,
#22)., Materials wers fuadamentally those logs, bricks and stones
yet remainirg, activity vprobably concentrated around churches, lodge,
stores and inns still in use, and traffic crossed throush on its way 1
to Shevherdstown, Berryville and Charles Town via extant roadways.
What has changed, however, 1s that the mill is lonz since gone,
stores are now conveniances for local tr=de, inns are known today by
nore onlv, and roads simnly act tc sichon rasszrsby and residents

PRy L S~ R cam iy e 2 to. Uner < ) ~— 2
alike to ne=wer thoro zhfares that Lymass tha cormunityr,

As has been true always, buildings of the town 2re primarily
dwellings; even where comrmercial or professional uses existed before
(e.x., the office at house #31), these wera frejuently adjunct to
residential purposes. The two stores on Zucen Street (buildinss
#33 and #35) have served that function, at least at times, during a
long vast, and the same may be said of the churches and lodgze.
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Scollay Hall (;#7) has a large svace set aside today as a comrercial
dininz room of the "country inn" variety, but old Virginia Inn (#44) F
1s strictly residenti2l now. At various intervals during the nine— -]
teenth and early twentieth canturies, at least two dwa21linzs (#3%5 and L
#48) were used in vert as "academies" or schools; this pattern becoame
extinct, however, with the a2dvent of a2 better free school system,
comrunity school moverents and mere recent consolidation rractices,

As 1ittle as ten years ago one might have passed through Middleway
‘and remsrked that its buildines wers in verious states of revair or
disrevair, with generally good to fair conditions evident and a down-
ward trend noted. Today there has bsen a2 turnabout of sorts, but in
Sore ways it is not too much for the better. Bermaining buildings are
being lived in more and left vacant less, they are undergoing a "clean
up, vaint up, fix uo" cycle in various degrees, and many have been or
are being "restored, rehabilitated, renovated and medernized.” For-
tunately, most of what is beinz accomplisned is carried out Slovwly and
with thought, but alvminum siding, revnlacersnt windows with 1/1 or 2/2
sash, composition roofs, and "mobile™ hores ars exceptions. The
general condition of buildines is now irnto the "good" range and the
trend is upward, yet, as is true in most Instances, a lack of knowledge
and & need for 2n eduecation orozram voint to a vpossibility of difficul-
ties still to comrs=.

What direction Viddleway tokes is imoortant, because it is now dis-
tinct from its surroundings in many resnects. Of foremost significance
1s its existence 3s a town with a concentration of older buildinegs. To
its north, along W.Va, Route 51, is =2 congloreration of newer dwellings,
trailer parks, gas stations 2nd convenience grocaries, To 1its ezst is
a large amount of open land and sirir housine develovment of the vost-
1950 era, a similar ocecvurrence as to its south., This tyve of housing
continuss a2 short distance out of town on tha #est, almost reaching to
the location of a2 laree industrial vlant overatzd by Minnesota ¥ining
and Manufscturing Corporation (fittiraly, this complex is near the
site of early to'n mills, the eighteenth century industry that gave
risa to the comrunity itgelt ),

Archeolosical potential of this area is uncertain. Located as it
is along 2 sevrinzg-fed run that ermpties into Cvequon Cresk about a mile
west of town, prehistoric migretions and settlements might possibly
have occurred. Fost of the lsnd has been disturbed for housirg,
farming and industrisl vurnoses, howevsr, and archeological votential
1s more rrchably limited to the hicstoric era, rerhags in the study F
of buildinz history throuch site excavation along the run. In addition,
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Civil War activity was pvrevalent over a period, for Middleway was on
direct lines from Harpers Ferry (through Charles Town) and Sharpsburg
(via Shepherdstown), and rernants of passage of troops might remain.

There are sixty major buildings within district boundaries, .
eleven of which rerit rating as non-conforming intrusions (see sketch
map). At least eight log or stone srokehouses, two older frame barns
(there are also a few newer, srall, frare barns), and two srall stone r
barns add to the distinction of the district. Following is a list of
2ll major buildings with assessment as to character and a brief des-
cription where necessary:

. Non-conforming intrusion (mid-twentieth century house).

. Tyvoical small, two-story log (at least in rart) dwelling.

. Typical small, two-story log (at 1least in part) dwelling. This

building has recently burned and is now in a deteriorated state.

Non-conforming intrusion (mobile home

This is a newer building, but it does not detract from the dis-

trict., Size, design and materials are such that it blends well.

. Pivotal structure. Good example of a double house with sections

of log and brick. The former is 2 typical, two-story unit with
prlaster-covered exterior.
7. Typical small, two-story log (at least in part) dwelling with ell.
8. Non-conforming intrusion (new two-story, round-log house).
9. Typical small, two-story log (2t least in vart) dwellinz with
rear extension or addiition.

10. Typical small, two-story loc (at lezst in part) dwelling.

1. Larger two-story log (at least in vzrt) dwelling with ell.
Aluminum siding is now replacing clarboards and severzsl altera-
tlons hnve been made to doors and wirdows.

12, Typical small, two-story log (at least in w»art) dwellingz.

13. Non—c?nforming intrusion (mid-twentieth century cinder Ddlock

houvse).

AN nnE Wi
L] *

14. Typical srmall, two-story loz (at leas® in wart) dwelling.

19. Tyvical small, two-story log (2t l2ast in part) dwelling.

16, Pivotal structvre. This exarnle of the typical three-bay, single-
vlls, two-story 1oz house with 25ams aviarior snd chimneay and
clapboarded facade, although deteriorating, may reoresent a

directional force. Whether it is torn down or rehabilitated and
reused can influence ¥iddlsway's future. -

17. Tyolecal small, two-story log (at least in part) dwelling.

18. Non-c?nforming intrusion (mid-twertieth century, sinzls-story

houvse).

19. Typlcal small, two-story log (st least in rart) dwellinz with a
Tframe addition to the sast side.
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20. Typical small, two-story log (at least in vart) dwelling. It
has been covered with 2 false-brick sidins.

21, TPivotal structure. Substantial two-story log houss with plaster-
covered exterior. The groverty includes = large open svzce, and
the dwellinz (with associated log smokehouse) is impvortant as =2
northern boundary to ths district. The votential exists for use
of its surrounding land for newer housing,

22, Pivotal structure. Althoush rlain in appearance except for
detailing in a brick cornice ani ozen bell tower, the brick
FKethedist Church of 1883 (it has 2 newer addition) has a long
tradition in community religious snd social history,

23, This dwelling is probably vartly of log construction, but it has
had o number of alterations to basic lines.

2L, Typical swall, two-story loz (at least in rart) dwelling with
associated loz smokehouse. It has bsen covered with a false-
brick siding,

25. This o114 storage and work shop or garage consists of a stone rear
section and a frame addition at the front.

26. Typical small, two-story log (a2t leacst in nart) dwelling with
rear extension. A loz smokehcuse is on this lot.

27. Pivotal structure. Ilarze two-story oz (2t least in part)
dwelling with clapboarded sides and btoard-and-batten sided front.
This is a good example of the five-bay log house found on Rueen
Street. A small stone barn is at the resr of the vroverty.

2R, This is » sizable log and stone house with a srall stone barn on
the back lot.

29. Typical sm2ll, two-storr log (at

30. Typical small, two-story log (at
is also a 1oz smokehovse on this

317. Pivotal structure. A4nother good exarrle of tha lonzer lo
a srall, one-story brick office is on the south side,

32. Pivotal structure. This two-section log house includes a one-
storv stone el11l that may bs one of the oldest buildings in town.

33. Around *85) a two-story frame s*ore/haouss was constructed on
this loh. Until this day it remains 2s the only building with

2 —~ =" L » “? Lo - “ Eql -t 1 2 V- ! * -
1tc #2ble facing the stre=5 (aveent Ta» tha hrick ehurchaes and

ast in »art) dwelling.
2st in oart) dwellinz. There
onerty,
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34. Typical, small, two-story loz (at least in zart) dAwelling with
a frame addition to the rear. .

35. Pivotal structure. This two-story orick store has inside end
chimneys, jack-arch lintels and a corbsled cornice. It was used
as a hospital after the battle at fntietear Creek in 1862.

36. Pivotanl strvcture. Excellent examrnle of the small, two-story
lox house. The front section is plaster covered, while an =211
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has clapboards. The north end chimney is stone to the second
level and brick above. A stone smoxzhouse is at the rear.

37. Pivotzl structure. Combination log, frare ani half-timber house.
A frame section alone the north front was added to the origsinzal
Jog vart, and a half-timrbered, brick-infilled nNESSAZeWAY Was
later constructed to attach what was vrobably = log kitchen at
the rear.

38. Non-conforminz intrusion (mid-twentieth century, one-story house).

39. Typical small, two-story log (at least in vart) dwellinz.

Lo, Largsr two-story loz honrse., It has had & number of alterations,
including changes to window and door configuration.

41, Typical small, two-story log (a2t least in part) dwelling. This
plaster-covered building has had ssveral small additions: it now
lists *to one side.

L2, Non-c?nforminz intrusion (mid-twentieth century, single-story
hovse ).

43. Another exarple of the combination house, rart log and vart dbrick.

Lh, Pivotal structure. This is 2 long, two-story brick house with a
one-story brick kitchen unit attached at the south end. It
inclvdes a good example of ths later nineteenth century rorch,
with saw-worked balusters 2nd bracksts, that abounds in ths
corrunity.

L5, ©Divotel structure. This is the only 211 stone house in town. It
is 2% stories high with an ell, inside end chimneys and dormers.
There is a stone smokehouse at the rear.

46, Pivotal structurse. Loz sections of ons, 1% and two stories com-
bine to form a long and deev ell-shaved dwelline. The vroperty
includes 2 stone srokehouss an? srall frame barn.

b7. Pivotal strusture. Two brick sections (one of %“wo stories snd
the other 2}%) are to either side of an older loz unit, Detailing,
thouzh not extravagant, is probably the best in “iddleway., It
includes a geometrically Aivided fanlight and sidelizhts around
the entrance to the newer brick section and a rorch with a roof
suvvortaed oty Ionic capitaled colurns., There is also s log

smolvehouse and swall frame harn on ths large lot.

[ n = e ~ (= - e~ 3 o m o 2o
LT =300 -‘,O,‘i (2l Tonast in ;,-rt‘."\.,)
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. Typieal spal1l,
an ell that includes a small stone unit.

Non-conforring intrusion (mid-twentieth certury, one-story house).
Non-conforming intrusion (mid-twentieth century, one-story house).
Typical sma2ll, two-story loz (at least in part) dwelling. —
Fivotal structure. Former Unio» Church is a large brick edifice
of c. 1823 construction with an onen bell tower added around
1853, Plain, alrmost severe lines are vart of its attraction.

It is now used as an adjunct to Grace SZpiscovr2l Church,

£

.
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53. Combination house of brick and frare gections; thes latter includes

sk,

55.

5€.
57.

580
590
690.

late nineteenth century slements seldom sean (ou* not distracting)
in Fiddleway.

Pivotal structure. Triluminar Lodge, A.F. 2 A.i. Simple rectan-
gular, two-stery brick building with a 1949s, “rick-veneered
addition at the rear. This 1851 lodge hall has servad an impor-
tant function in the social 1ife of the conm mnity.

Plvotal structure. The Gothic features of the c¢. 1851 Grace
Episcopal Church, including the hizh spires of its bell tower,

are impressive 11 this town of s1mnlicﬁty.

Small, two-story log or frame dwelling with ell.

Large* house consisting of an older frame section and a more recent
stone addition.

Non-conforming intrusion (mid-twentieth century, one-story house).
Non-conforming intrusion (mobile home ).

Pivotal structure. This small brick church was constructed about
1887. Along with building #22 it reo*esonts the long division of
American Methodism, this beiné the Fethodist Protestant Church and
that being the Methodist Episcopsl Church South. It is now us=d
as the NMiddleway Full Gos“el Pentacostal Churcn.
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8. Significanse

reas of Significance—Cheack and justity beiow

Period
—___prehistoric archeology-prehistoric . community planning ___ landscape architecture _X_ religion
___1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation —law _science
15001599 ____agriculture _____economics —literature __ sculpture
_____1600~1893 _x__architecture ____ education —_ military ____social/
X _1700-1799 ___art ____engineering ____music humanitarian
X 1800-1399 ___ commerce _X exploration/settlement philosophy —— theater
— 1900 _____communications ____industry ___politics/government ___ transportation

. ____invention ) _X__ other (specify)

Community develoopment

Builder/Architec?

Specific dales

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)
Middleway Historic District is sign

ifi
rather well intact, throuzh nearly twe canturli
varying degrees of prosperity and poverty, and changing
and stylses. A boom during ths so-c21le? Smita romotion of the
1790s comrbined with increasing opopulatiocn ard community commitment before

the War between ths Stztes to produce 2 concentration of buildings
reflecting time and placs: the late eiznteenth and early nineteenth
centuries on the fringes of a frontier only recently gone farther west.
What remains is a grand collection of loz, brick and stone structures
rerresentative of a simple vernscular interpretation of perlod architec-
ture and a town plan that is both fundzzental and characteristic of its
day. FEolding this together is a thread of strong tradition, running
from o conscilousness of the town's former importance, through a continu-
ation of the Wizard Clip legend, to a rotential rallying of revived

corrunity spirit.

cant because it has survived,
es of growth and dzscline,
nz tastes, attitudes

Explanation of Significance Statement

The John Smiths, senior and junior, along with Rees Smith, son and
brother, apvarently first visited the area of today's Middleway about
1729. 3y 1734 they had established a crist and herp rill (the latter
did not vrosver) along Turkey Run just west of the bresent town, a mill
that soon becsme a point of concentration for farming families and -

later tradesmen who stopped and settled nearby. Thoughts of laying out

a legislatively incorvorated village must have occurred to the Smiths

even hefore the Revolutionary War, for when it finally care to fruition
in 1798, its main streets were called ¥ing and Queen, hardly appropriate

if not decided upon before 1776.

The 1790s were important in area history for two ma jor reasons:
first, the Smithfield Fromotion got unierway (a concerted effort to
gather a town population with attendant trade activity) and s;conA1
Adam Livingston became exceedinzly trouvbled by the unexélairedvsou;dy'
of snivning scissors. In conslderation of nomination of Middleway
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latter adds an element not normally ernccuntiered.

A small settlement cornosed ma |
. tleme rposed primarily of sirple log cabin 5
gigtbigsziigngnigikey Rundby the middle of the eighteeith ceniug§ Rovses
h ok ; s wanted, however, was a full-fledged corp )
%ngity gitz truitees and regulations. & promotion togaccomniggit:his
egan about 1794, several years after a sawmill was added to their-indus

trial complex about % mils west of th rovosed town. By 1798 when Smith-
nia legislature, many, maybe most,

f%eld was chartersed by an act of the Virgzi
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have bsen exvected to give way to second and third generation houses
over a2 veriod of more than 175 y2ars, but because of a dowmturn in
community develovment after the War between the States, rarely did
buildines go beyond enlergement of the early loz dwelling with a rear
addition.

These residences usvally had three bays across the front with
center entrance, a single-vile, two-story configuration, and s stone
chimney, often with a brick cav, on one side. Because this was a
growing and important crossroads town, the rough finish of logs was
not suvitable, so wide clavboaris fror the sawnmill were arplied or
split laths and whitewashed vlaster were enmployed to cover the exter-
lor. By about the second decade of the nineteenth century, brick
came into vopular use, esvecizally in dwellings, stores and offices
along Queen Street (the central business district, so to speak), and
this material was usvally used for churches and such mid-century
edifices as Triluminar Lodge (#54).

That second ma jor occurrence of the 1790s will be noted briefly,
for it Aid not fundamentally chance Smithfield's history or have an
Ingrained effect on the cemrunity. As a legend, thouzh, it hss
always held a grip on the minds and iraginations of townsfolk, for
they have referred to the village as ¥Wizard Cliv or Cliv and called
themselves Clipners. Basically, as some versions of the story go, a
traveler took lodging with one Adam Livingston, a gentleman who lived
with his farmily on the rozd out of town to the west, because there
was no room at the local inn. During the night he died, seized by a
sudden 11iness and crying at tires for the Livingstons teo summon a
oriest. Soon after this strancer's burisl, Adam Livingston saw co=1ls
nopring out of his firevlace, he 2nd » vasserby tried to rermove a
nonexistent rove from the road in front of Livinzston's house, and an
almost constant clipoing sound, as if scissors were sniovning, invaded
his dwelling. Townspeople who would dare to enter the house would
come ovt with tattered clothes cu* into crescent shaves, the "scissors"
seening to have hezen maneuvered to reduce them to shreds or half-moons.
After seoking 2dvica in SmithT1214, Winchestar anAd Testowmn, Livinzston,
a mental wreck by this time, went to Snevherdstowm to seek aid from
A priest. After much discussion, Father Dennis Cahill visited
Livingston's house and exorcised the spirit, leaving the town to
consider these unexplained events for generations to come.

Returning to the more mundane, Smithfield was fortunate to have
reached an era of some prosverity by 1810, when the town included two
meetinghovses, three stores, an 2vothecary shor, a distillery, four
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shoemakers, five weavers, three blacksriths, three tailors, a wagon
maker, a saddle-tree maker, one hatter, an attorney and a physician.
It was abovt this tire, too, that the name of ¥iddleway was mors and
more used, despite the fact that the corrorate title of Smithfield
rer2ainad. unchanged. Apparently the U.S. Post Office Department forced -
this change, for confusion arose with mails destined for an older F
Smithfield, Virginia, along the Jares River. Conjecture is that the
Middleway designation was chosen because it was aporoximately fifteen
miles between the village and each of the towns of Martinsdhburg,
Shepherdstown, Harpers Ferry and Winchester.

From a population of 221 in 1810, Middleway grew to 337 in 1820.
By 1850 there were 349 whites and 95 slaves, and in 1870 the census
indicated 267 whites and 94 blacks. Little had changed over this
Sixty year veriod insofar as the community's building stock was con-
cerned. There were, however, at least two significant alterations
which have had a lasting effect. The first was the War between the
States, an occurrence that elicited a strong outflow of sympathy and
support for the Confederacy; the secon? was sn end to vrosverity and
a general decline in vovulation as well as status.

Smithfield had svonsored a military comvpsny, called the Middleway
Blues, almost since its creation. Although ceremonial in returse, its
activities must have immacted the corrunity ir many resnects, and a
rride In service and strong ties to the southern militis tradition
were instilled. With the coming of civil strife, Middleway sent forth
many of its younz men to join Confedernte forces, Those who rerained
knew their village was located on 2 direct route to the arsenal and
arrory town of Harpers Ferry, and they well might have exnected move-
rents in and out of the srea. Thase exvectations came to nass, but
it was the unexvected clash at &ntietar Creek near Sharopsburg that
had a greater effect, for after that 1842 engngerent, troors departed
Shevherdstown and headed south through Middleway, a large groun of
wounded being cared for at the former store/house on the corner of
[ueen and Grace streets (#35). A semblence of gquiet was troken again
in 18AL  whan the sa-celleR 22ttle of 3Imithfield, a modest affajr,
skirmlsning for saveral days, lhen war anded,
» but southern symnathies in this new siate
ome difficulties.

oA ) e R .'7 4+ o a v -5 4!
gncirec’ad thne town with

; 3
men returned to reminisce
of West Virzinia 124 to s

While the Civil War occurred at such a time that it avpeared to
cause the bazinning of dscline for Smithfield, the real genesis may
have been earlier opvosition *o running a vrorosed valley branch of
the Baltimore and Chio railro=d lina fror Harners Ferry to Winchester
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via Middleway. This happensd in the 1850s, 2nd the railread eventually
skirted the town, following a rouvte several miles %o the south and
east., 3By the 1870s, Smithfield's roads were no lonzer co imrortant;
comrodities that had once come to the mill for vrrocessing were sent
elsewhere. Complications led to a significant povulation decline as
many moved west, leaving the corvorate shell to wither awny by the end
of the century. GEventually it became a quiet, unincorporated village,
tot=1ly bypassed by more important thoroughfares farther north and
east,

This decline has vroved to be the szvior of Middleway's late
eighteenth and early nineteenth century character, The remaining log
and brick buildinzs Aisnlay 2 setting of materisls and assoclations
that has retained the historical =2nd architectural cohesivensss
established during the Fromotion of the 1790s and continued through
the 1850s. General age, denslty, size an? construction techniques of
these buildings form 2 vhysical and mental iraze of what a small,
aspiring rural town was like during that neriod, and what non-conform-
ing intrusions exist today have Zenerally concentrated on ths edges of
the district, thereby creating minimal effects of pressures from
without rather than from within. Tven with the demolition of several
important structures over the years, overall chsracter has only
recently been affected Internally with increased uszs of modern :
materials, such as aluminum siding. Integrity of the district has not
been impaired overly or even significantly, but small inroads have the
rotential to become major concerns.

Middleway Historic District basically follows the boundaries of
John Smith's original town, but the scone of his papver layout has
been ecircumscribed where necessary to excluie newer develovment that
would change the character and imo=1r district integrity if included.
As a town with 2 considerable concentration of log buildings, in
varticular, and simple vernacular architecturs from the late elghteenth
and e2rly nineteenth centuriss, in gener=al, Middleway has a quality
unlike that of other communities in Jefferson County 2nd relstes only
marainally to other towns in the rezion or state 2as a whole. This
gualiity iz innerent in tuilding reiationshizy ard materisls; the

inteerity of place snd time is well established ard retained.

S,
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UTY References (continued):

18/242950 /43 54LL0
18/242900 /354240
18/2L2760/4354270
18/242750/4354220
18/242660/4354240
18/2L2680/4354340
18/242610/4354350
18/2L2560/4354330
18/242600/4354530
18/2L2550/43 54650
18/242600/4354650
18/242720/43547 50
18/242780 /4354740
18/2L2830/435Lg70
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Verbal bouniary descrintion and Justification (continued):

file with the Historic Preservation Unit, Department of Culture and
History, Ths Cultural Center, Cavitol Comvlex, Charleston, WV 25305,
Included are lots 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, those sections of 18 parked
as old lots (41), (44), (45) and (28), 23, 2L, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30,
310 32o 339 3','"'t 359 360 37' B‘Q’- 391 14'0, LV‘- LLZ, L"Bo LLLI-' 490 50’ 517
6o, 61, 62, 63, 6L, b5, 66, 67, 8,769, 70, 71, 72, 73 and 7L on Map
22A and lots 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, those sections of 8 mark=4 =as old lots
(86), (87) and (90), that section of 9 marked as old lot (91), 10,

15, 16, 17, 18, 19.1, 19.2, 20, 21, 22, 22,1, 22.2, 23, 24, 25, 26,
27, 28 and 29 on Map 22 B,

Beginning at the corner of North end Queen Streets, the boundary
follows Queen Strest southward to the 1ine dividing lots 45 and 49
(Map 224), turning eastward 2long that 1ine to the lins dividing lots
49 and 48 (Map 224), thence southward in a straight line to Chariles
Street. Here the boundary follows Charles Street eastward %o its
Intersection with East Street, thence southward along Fast Street to
the parking lot adjacent tn (on the north side of) Triluminar Lodge,
A.F. % A.M., turning eastward to the end of that lot, then southward
to the north line of lot 74 (Map 22A), turning eastward along that lot
line to its eastern end, thsn southward along that lot 1line to its
southern end, then eastward along that lot 1ine to its intersection
with the eastern line of lot 28 (Map 223). From that point it turns
southward and continues in a straight 1line to include lots 19.1 and
19.2 (Map 22B), turning westward along lot 19.2 (Map 223) to lot 18
(Moo 22B), then southward along lot 18 (Map 22B) to its southern end,
then westward along lot 18 (¥ap 22B) to its intersection with lot 16
(Man 22B). It turns southward along the eastarn end of lot 16 (Map
22B) and continues in a straight 1line to the southern end of lot 15
(Map 22B), thence along the southern edge of lot 15 (Map 22B) to the
intersection with Queen Street. It continues southwars alongzg Queen
Street to the intersection with the southern end of lot 10 (Mar 22B),
turning westward along lot 10 (Man 22B) to ths west edge of o0ld lot
91 as marked in varentheses (Map 228), then nortaward in a straight
1ine to the intuerssction with South Strees. It continuss westward
along South Street to its intersection with King Street, thencs south-
ward along the eastern edge of lot 4 (Map 22B), then northward along
the western end of lots 4, 3 and 2 (Man 22B) to the intersection of
the latter with Grace Street. Crossing Grace Street, it continues
northward along the western end of lot 6 (Map 224) to its northern
end, thence eastward alonz that line to the intersection of West
Street. It continuss northward along the western line of lots 10, 11,
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Verbal boundary description and Justification (continued):

and 12 (lMap 224) to the intersection with the dividing line betwesen lots
22 and 40 (Map 22A). The 1line then continu=ss northward in a straight
line along this dividing line between lots 22 and 40 (¥ap 22A4) and on - -
to the intersection with North Street. The boundary thean continues
eastward along MNorth Street, connecting with the bveginning lins at the
intersection of North and Queen Streets.

District boundaries have been selacted to coincide, as much as
practical, with the town map as delineated by S. Howell Brown on his
mav of HMay 12, 1883, as revroduced in Robert I.. Bates' The Storv of
Srithfield (Middlewav), Jefferson County, West Virzinia (Vol. I, po.
171-72). Modifications have been mads to eliminate concentrations of
what would bhe considered non-conforming intrusions that have been
constructed on formerly vacant 1and at the extremities of the district.
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10. Cesgraphical Data

Acreage of nominated property __Approximately 40 zcres

Quadrangle name Middleway, W.Va. Quadrangle scale __1:24000
UMT Referencas '
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Verbal boundary description and justification '
. Boundaries of Middleway Historic District are as delineated in red on
tax maps for Middleway District (#7), Faps 22A and 223, Jefferson County,
West Virginia, dated April 23, 1963 (revisions on October 25, 1972), and on

List all states and counties ¢or properties overlappirg state or county boundaries

state ' code county code

_State code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title James E. Harding, Historian
Historic FPreservation Unit
organization Dept. of Culture and History date October 23, 1979
" The Cultural Center
street & number Capitol Complex telephone  (304) 348-0240
city or town Charleston state West Virginia

12. Siate MHistorie Preservation Qfficer Ceriification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

— national —__state X _local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service.

77 7ss,
State Historic Preservation Officer signature &LWL(—(/ &céZ/Z‘w-_.-—-
State Historic Preservation Officer
title Director, Historic Pres. Unit, W.V. Dept. Of 4. December 17, 1979

* For HCRS use only - LUltureTamntstory — 7
I hereby certify that this property is included in the Mational Register ' §
O s L R S i
T ) “ - date -3

Keeper of the National Register . oo i
Attest: : S, : T I date ‘f

Chiet of Registration -

GPO 335 835
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